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 May 13, 2025 

 

 

 

TO: SISC Board of Directors 

 

FROM:  Robert J. Kretzmer 

  Director, Property & Liability   

 

SUBJECT: Proposed Liability MOC changes for 2025/2026 

 

A review of the current Liability MOC has prompted the following recommended changes for the 

2025/2026 fiscal year. 

 

• The Coverage Summary and the Declarations Page will be amended to include clarification 

language regarding the deductible applied for liability claims.  The current Coverage Summary 

indicates that “A $5,000 deductible is applicable per claimant (unless the district is eligible for 

and has adopted a higher general liability deductible.)  Language will be added in the coverage 

summary to make it clear that the application of the general liability deductible is distinct from 

the Auto/Bus deductible which limits the application of a deductible not to exceed a maximum of 

three deductibles per accident.   

• We are proposing the application of a higher deductible for damages or injuries resulting from the 

use of a bounce house.  Our recommendation is for a $25,000 deductible to be applied for 

districts with ADA under 4,000 and for a $50,000 deductible to be applied for districts with an 

ADA of 4,000 or greater.  Our goal here is to discourage the use of bounce houses on school 

premises.   

• We are also proposing a change in the wording under the General Liability Declarations page 

related to deductible application.  The current declarations page references the following: “A 

$25,000 deductible will apply to claims and/or suits resulting from childhood sexual abuse for 

districts with ADA of below 4,000.  A $50,000 deductible will apply for districts with ADA of 

4,000 or above.”  The proposed change in language will make the wording consistent with the 

language found under Endorsement #4 which addresses the coverage afforded under Coverage H 

by way of endorsement.  Further consultation with coverage counsel will take place before 

finalization of the language to be used.   

 

We see not other sections of the Liability MOC needing revision at this time.   
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